
From: Jeanne Cottrell <jean.cottrell@dish.com>  
Sent: Friday, September 30, 2022 12:36 PM 
To: Fontaine, Lisa <Lisa.Fontaine@ct.gov> 
Cc: Nancy Mahmoud <nancy.mahmoud@dish.com> 
Subject: Non-Compliance 
 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open any 
attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe. 

Hi Lisa -  

I've reviewed the list of non-compliant sites with my folks and have attached the 
preliminary results.  
 

The sites that are complete, have the compliance date populated.  
 

The remainder will need an extension and we will get those submitted quickly. You 
can ignore my notes. They are just there for my benefit.  
 

You will also start seeing letters of completion on all of our sites as they become 
compliant.  Should we email those to you, or to someone else?  

Or do you prefer hard copies sent via mail?  
 
Have a great weekend, Lisa. Please don't hesitate to give me a call if you have any 

questions.  
Thank you, 

Jeanne 

Jeanne Cottrell 

Sr. Site Development Manager  - New England 

M: (203)927-4317 

Jean.cottrell@dish.com 
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Filer Street Address Town

Dish 401  Lopus Road Beacon Falls

Dish 201 Main Street Cromwell

Dish 220 Winthrop Road Deep River

Dish 134 R Creamery Rd (aka 128R) Durham

Dish 101 Burbank Road Ellington

Dish 175 Dickinson Road Glastonbury

Dish 65 Maple Avenue West Haddam

Dish 270 Hubbard Road Higganum

Dish 7 Sherwood Forest Lane Killingworth

Dish 14 Route 80 Killingworth

Dish 393 Jackson Hill Road Middlefield

Dish 1987 (a/k/a 1969) Saybrook Road Middletown

Dish 90 Industrial Park Road Middletown

Dish 1334 Route 85 Montville

Dish 74 Goodrich Lane Portland

Dish 248 Hall Hill Road Somers

Dish 391 Niederwerfer Road South Windsor

Dish 300 Governors Highway South Windsor

Dish 625 Spring Street Southington

Dish 798 Toby Hill Road Westbrook

Dish 782 Old Clinton Road Westbrook

Dish 428 Platt Hill Road Winsted



Account Number Decision Date

Additional Conditions  

YES/NO

Date 

Confirmed 

Conditions 

Met Extension Granted Until

TS-DISH-006-211202 1/14/2021 yes-no follow up 9/15/2022

TS-DISH-033-210621 8/27/2021 yes-no follow up 1/27/2022

TS-DISH-036-210802 9/10/2021 yes-no follow up need p&c

TS-DISH-038-210802 9/10/2021 yes-no follow up 4/28/2022

TS-DISH-048-211202 1/14/2021 yes-no follow up n/a need tower work.

TS-DISH-054-211202 1/14/2021 yes-no follow up 9/9/2022

TS-DISH-061-210621 8/27/2021 yes-no follow up 8/10/2022

TS-DISH-061-210730 9/10/2021 yes-no follow up 8/4/2022

TS-DISH-070-210621 8/27/2021 yes-no follow up 8/9/2022

TS-DISH-070-210819 9/10/2021 yes-no follow up 8/29/2022

TS-DISH-082-210802 9/10/2021 yes-no follow up need 90 days for power

TS-DISH-083B-210621 8/27/2021 yes-no follow up n/a need 90 days for cx to confirm

TS-DISH-083A-210621 9/10/2021 yes-no follow up 8/4/20022

TS-DISH-086-190524 7/18/2019 no n/a need p&c

TS-DISH-113-210621 8/27/2021 yes-no follow up 8/3/2022

TS-VER-129-211118 1/14/2021 yes-no follow up 8/3/2022

TS-DISH-132-211202 1/14/2021 yes-no follow up n/a need 90 day power

TS-DISH-132-211118 1/14/2021 yes-no follow up 6/21/2022

TS-DISH-131-210819 9/13/2021 yes-no follow up 8/4/2022

TS-DISH-154-211118 1/14/2021 yes-no follow up n/a need 30 days

TS-DISH-154-210621 8/27/2021 yes-no follow up 7/15/2022

TS-DISH-162-190626 7/18/2019 no n/a

https://www.ct.gov/csc/lib/csc/ems/montville/route85/dish/ts-dish-086-190524_dcltr_route85.pdf
https://www.ct.gov/csc/lib/csc/ems/winchester_winsted/platthillrd/dish/ts-dish-162-190626_dcltr_platthillrd.pdf


Decision 

Recipients DISH Site ID

D. Hoogisian BOHVN00148A

R. Zajac BODL00094A

G. Scott Shepherd

G. Scott Shepherd

G. Scott Shepherd

G. Scott Shepherd BOBDL00117A

R. Zajac BOBDL00043A

G. Scott Shepherd BOBDL00014B

R. Zajac BOBDL00096A

D. Sabo BOBDL00052A

G. Scott Shepherd BOBDL00136A

R. Zajac BOBDL00091A

R. Zajac BOBDL00056A

M. MacDonald BOBOS00022A

R. Zajac BOBDL00050A

K. Baldwin BOBDL00103A

D. Hoogisian BOBDL00012A

D. Sabo BOBDL00059A

D. Sabo BOBDL00086A

D. Sabo BOBDL00097A

R. Zajac BOBDL00089A

B. Pelletier NBIOT - Pending confirmation of removal status. 


